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From: Linda Olsen
To: Berger, Kristin
Subject: Re: [EXT] Annual Conflict Disclosures
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:53:53 AM


Attached. Let me know if you need me to scan them. 
Linda Olsen


On Sep 10, 2024, at 7:09 AM, 



mailto:lolsen@lakotanetwork.com

mailto:Kristin.Berger@state.sd.us





Berger, Kristin <Kristin.Berger@state.sd.us> wrote:


﻿
Linda,
 
You still need to fill out the form and send it back.
 


Kristin Berger
Executive Assistant
Office of the Secretary
 
From: Linda Olsen <lolsen@lakotanetwork.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 5:23 PM
To: Berger, Kristin <Kristin.Berger@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Annual Conflict Disclosures
 
I do not have any conflicts. 
Linda Olsen


On Sep 9, 2024, at 2:03 PM, Berger, Kristin <Kristin.Berger@state.sd.us> wrote:


﻿
Please send these to me ASAP, thank you!
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Kristin Berger
Executive Assistant
Office of the Secretary
 
From: Berger, Kristin 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:35 AM
Subject: Annual Conflict Disclosures
 
Board of Education Standards Members-
 
Every year you are required to disclose any potential conflict of interest(s). This is simply a disclosure. This is not a waiver permitting you to vote or participate in any board action in which you may have a conflict. Any conflict waivers need to be presented and I will assist you if a waiver is applicable.
 
Below is the link to fill out the form. https://atg.sd.gov/Legal/OpenGovernment/annualdisclosure_onlineform.aspx#gsc.tab=0
Please print and sign and then mail/email the form back to Kristin ASAP.
 
At the next meeting on September 16th, you each will briefly disclose your conflicts. No action will be taken; it is informational only.
 
For additional information about Conflict of Interest see the State Meeting Guidelines, pages 8-10. https://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/information/BCMeetingGuidelinesSD.pdf
 
Please don’t be alarmed that this form and process is a bit different than your previous experience serving on a similar board. The Board of Education Standards is one of the 13 boards in the state, that is required to do this process.
 
As always reach out if you have questions.
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Amanda LaCroix 


Senior Staff Attorney
SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
Amanda.LaCroix@state.sd.us 
605-773-3282 | 800 Governors Dr, Pierre | doe.sd.gov


 
Confidentiality Notice: The message and any attachments may be confidential or privileged and are intended only for the individual or entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message or any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and any attachments and notify the sender by return e-mail or by phone at (605)773-3282. Delivery of this message and any attachments to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in
any way to waive confidentiality or privilege. All personal messages express views only of the sender, which are not to be attributed to the South Dakota Department of Education, and may not be copied or distributed without this statement. The confidentiality of the information contained in this message is protected by federal and state law.
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